@& [CTC 7.2.20ffice Boy IE/SF/QI]
[Contract extension of Atif Ullal -Aug 2021]

CONSHETING

20t-Aug-2021

Mr. Atif ullah

Office Boy

C.N.I.C: 1430127549261
Peshawar

Subject: Extension of Employment contract for Three months

Dear Atif Ullah,

This is with reference to your employment contract with CHIP Training &
Consulting (CTC) for the position of Office Boy - Peshawar.

It is hereby to inform you that your employment contract has been extended for
three months from 1st-Jul-2021 to 30th-Sep-2021

Please note that all other terms and condition of your signed contract shall remain
the same.

Yours Sincerely

'!ﬁi/a\ﬁoﬁx-\&w"

Zara Nadeem
Sr. HR Officer

Cc: Personal File

CHIP TRAINING & CONSULTING (PVT) LTD

CHIP House. Plot # 1, (Fayyaz Market) St # 9, G-8/2, Islamabad - Pakistan
Tel: +92 51 111 111 920, Fax: +92 51 228 00 81, Email: info@ctc.org.pk
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[CTC7.2.2 Office Boy IF/SE/QI]
[Contract extension of Atifullali- 1..; 2019]

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

e e &
S S SR RSO

Q«'E@ Smbey :f

@elot.ee 1st, 2019 u

Atifullah ;1

Office Boy

Peshawar ﬁ

%

Subject: Extension for Employment contract for three morths i

| 2
Dear Atifullah,

With reference to your employment contract with CHIP Training and Consulting (Pvt) Ltd
signed on December 3rd, 2018

I am pleased to inform you that your said employment contract for the position of Office
Boy at Peshawar has been extended till 31st December, 2019,

All other terms and conditions of the originally signed contract shall remain same.

Yours Sincerely
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-
Sarah ar9({qui\
Assocjate Director- HR & Operations
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